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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Eric J. Poggemiller March 5, 2024 
Rouse, Frets & Davison, LLC 
700 S. Riverside Rd., Suite 200 
St. Joseph, MO  64507 
epoggemiller@jdavisonlaw.com  

RE: MUR 8058 

Dear Mr. Poggemiller: 

On August 26, 2022, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, SQI Limited, 
LLC (“SQI”), Herzog Contracting Corp., Herzog Transit Services, Inc., and Herzog Technologies, 
Inc. (collectively, the “Herzog Affiliates”), of a Complaint indicating violations of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.  A copy of the Complaint was forwarded to your 
clients at that time.   

The Commission considered the Complaint, but there was an insufficient number of votes 
to (1) find reason to believe that SQI violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 by knowingly permitting its name 
to be used to make a contribution in the name of another and (2) take no action at this time with 
respect to the allegation that the Herzog Affiliates violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 by making a 
contribution in the name of another.  The Commission then voted to dismiss the Complaint in this 
matter.  Accordingly, the Commission voted to close the file on February 29, 2024.  One or more 
Statements of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission’s decision will follow.  

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 
2016).   

If you have any questions, please contact Justine A. di Giovanni, the attorney assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1574. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel
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